KATK — AM

714 North Canyon — P.O. Box 70
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 88220
Telephone (505) 885-2151

KATK — FM 1 O

December 24, 1989

Mr. Carl W. Dabelstein
9404 Santa Fe Lane
Overland Park, KS 66212

Dear Mr. Dabelstein:

This is to verify your reception on October 10th, 1989 of KATK-AM
at 740 Khz between 6:54AM and about 7:10AM. Thank you for the
report and please accept my apologies for not getting your first
report.

Radio 74 operates 24 hours a day, non-directional at 1Kw daytime
and .5Kw nighttime with morning power-change at 7:00AM Mountain
Time, which would have been 8:00AM your time. So your reception

was at 500 Watts.

Your reception was at the transition for us, from our overnight
simul-cast with KATK-FM at 92.1Mhz in English, to our daytime
programming in Spanish which begins at 6:00AM local time.

I am surprised, as you indicated in your report, that KRMG, Tulsa
wasn’t covering us. Most mornings they come in strong here when
we cut our modulation to read our Antenna curreant.

Thank-you again for the report.

Sincerely,
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Frank A. Nymeyér
Radio Carlsbad



